




































































Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures.

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

~ Hydra Tradlng !
Private lelted

(Wholly owned

: PTC24"3068)

~ Upnishad

Trustee Advisory

Services Private

~ Limited

(Amountin Rs. Iakhs)

As:ana Fund |

(in percentage)

U68100MH2010 U66309MH2023
: - PTC201679) PTC399500)
: Country A India India _India India
The date since when subsidiary 15/06/2016 07/05/2013 11/03/2024 10/02/2023
“was acquired/ First drawdown e
Reporting period for the subsidiary 01/04/2023 TO 01/04/2023 TO 01/04/2023 TO 01/04/2023 TO
concerned, if different from the 31/03/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2024
holding company’s reporting period L = Sl e R S,
Reporting currency INR INR INR INR
'Exchange rate as on the last date of - - i i
the relevant financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries
Share capital/ Contribution 205.00 1.00 30000  58,612.85
Reserves & surplus PR (7,809.96) (20,980.32) (4.57) 1,110.42
Total assets  7,670.53 1,76,380.70 300.03 50980439
Total liabilities 15,275.49 1,97,360.02 460 R 81 12’“
Investments 1.24 49,853.79 296.89 159,779.18
Total revenue 1,075.43 3, 621.63 > - 159.52
Profit before taxation (808.60) (15,793.18) (4.57) - (187.83)
Provision for taxation e 165 - : -
Profit after taxation (808.60)  (15794.83) (4.57)  (187.83)
Proposed DIVldend g5e o - - mm_—
Extent of shareholding 100% 100% 100% 73.70%

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL
*Vijal Holding and Trading Company Private Limited ceased to be a wholly owned subsidiary w.e.f. 06/08/2024.




Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2024
2, Date on which associate was associated 24/06/2019 =
3. Shares of Associate held by the company on the year end

No. of Shares

1,48,947 equity shares [including Equity shares held by

Asiana Fund I]

" Amount of Investment in Associates

Rs. 7,209.91

Extend of Holding %

26.27% [including‘percentage holdvivhﬂé of Asiana Fund 1]

4, Description of how there is By way of control of more than twenty percent of total
significant influence % _paid-up share capital
5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not NA
consolidated : o :
6 Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per  Rs. 85,42.22 (26.27% of Rs. 32,517) '

latest audited Balance Sheet

(Net Worth is based on management certified Ind AS
Financial Statements as on 31/03/2024)

7. Profit or (Loss) for the year

Rs. (-)11,073
(As per management certified statement of Profit &
Loss prepared under Indian GAAP)

 Considered in Consolidation

Rs. (-)2,908.88 [26.27% of Rs. (-)11,073]

o Not Considered in (féﬁ;olidation

Rs.(-) 8,164.12 [73.73% of Rs. (-)11,073]

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations - Nil
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year — Nil

For J.H. Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 106227W

CA Naitik Mehta
Partner
(Membership No: 130010)

Place: Mumbai

Date:
28 A6 202

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private
CIN - U65191MH2012PTC230704

o

“

Vita J Dani Gokul Manje-s}war

Managing Director Director
(DIN: 00032396) (DIN 07896723)

Place: Mumbai

D3t 9 8 A6 702

UDLIN: 241300\ 0BREHLAESA0



J. H. MEHTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited.
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Smiti Holding and
Trading Company Private Limited. (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31°** March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2024, its loss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics
issued by ICAL We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 23 in the financial statements regarding the accumulated losses being in
excess of the paid-up capital as at the balance sheet date. However, the financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis considering market value of quoted investments and finance

will continue to be made available to the company by its promoters.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

OFFICE : 203, Onyx Building, Raj Hans Society, B/h. Lal Bunglow,
St. Xavier's College Corner Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 006.
Phone : +91-79-26308500, 26308501 %+ E-mail : jnmehta99@yahoo.com



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material




misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies

in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

KT



relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

a)

b)

g)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31* March 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31* March
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls with respect to Standalone Financial
Statements, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure A’. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we report that, the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the company.




h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

1.

ii.

1i.

1v.

V1.

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company did not declare or paid any dividend during the year.

The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit. and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from 1 April 2023.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with.
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As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

For J H Mehta & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 106227W

CA Naitik Mehta
Partner

Membership No: 130010
Place: Mumbai

Date: 28/06/2024

UDIN: 2 4130010 RK EHIKLATET




Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Smiti Holding and
Trading Company Private Limited. (“the Company”) as of 31% March 2024 in conjunction with
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 315 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J H Mehta & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 106227W

CA Naitik Mehta
Partner
Membership No: 130010

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/06/2024

UDIN: 241300 \0RKE HKLATET




Annexure B referred to in paragraph 2 Our Report of even date to the members of Smiti
Holding and Trading Company Private Limited on the accounts of the company for the year
ended 31st March, 2024

i.

il

In respect of its Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets (PPE);

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B)The Company does not have any Intangible Assets and accordingly, reporting under
clause (i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all items of property, plant and
equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its property, plant and equipment. Pursuant to the
program, a portion of the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by
the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property and accordingly, reporting under
clause (i)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The nature of business of the Company does not require it to have any inventory. Hence, the
requirement of clause (ii) (a) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs Five crores in
aggregate from a bank on the basis of security of the current assets. Hence, the requirement
of clause (i1) (b) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the Company.




iii.

(a) During the year, the Company has made investments in AIF and equity shares of group
companies and Mutual Funds. The company has provided security and granted loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to its subsidiary companies.

a. The Company has given pledge of holding of Investments of 76,47,000 Equity shgres
of Asian Paints Limited to secure borrowing made by its wholl){ owqed subsidiary
Hydra Trading Private Limited as disclosed in Note No. 24 of the Financial Statement.

Sr

Particulars Loans Security
(Rs. In Lakh) (Rs. In Lakh)

Aggregate amount granted / provided
during the year

- Subsidiaries Rs.9,410.34 Rs. 18,500/-
-Joint Ventures NIL NIL
- Associates NIL NIL
- Others related party NIL NIL
- Other than related party NIL NIL

Balance outstanding as at March 31,
2024 in respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries Rs. 52,099.42 Rs. 86,500/-
-Joint Ventures NIL NIL
- Associates NIL NIL
- Others related party NIL NIL
- Other than related party NIL NIL

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The
investments made, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans
and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided by the Company during the
year are prime facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

c. Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
interest is not stipulated as these are repayable on demand.

d. The schedules of repayment of principal and interest in respect of the loans and advances
in the nature of loans have not been stipulated as these are repayable on demand.




iv.

Vi.

Vil.

e. No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the
same parties. '

f. The Company has granted loans to group companies in the nature of loans‘either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the

year.

All parties Promoters | Related Parties
Particulars (Rs. In

(Rs. In Lakh) Lakh) (Rs. In Lakh)
Aggregate amount of

loans/advances in
nature of loan

- Repayable on demand (A) Rs. 52,099.42 NIL Rs. 52,099.42
-Agreement does not specify any

terms or period of repayment (B) NIL NIL NIL
Total (A+B) Rs. 52,099.42 | NIL Rs. 52,099.42
p t floans/ad i

ercentage of loans/advances in | ., 0.00% 100%

nature of loan to the total loans

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of examination of records of the Company, the Company has complied with the provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing
guarantees and securities, as applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to
be deposits. under the directives of the reserve bank of India and the provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the companies act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly, the provisions under clause (v) of paragraph 3 of
Order is not applicable.

We have been informed that, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of
cost records for the Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules
framed there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable. :

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Excise Duty, Custom Duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities.




Viil.

1X.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Excise Duty, Custom Duty, Goods
and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable were in arrears as at 31st
March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no material statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March 2024 which
have not been deposited on account of a dispute.

We have not come across any transaction(s) which were previously not recorded in the books
of account of the Company that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has prima facie utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the
year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the
Company has taken funds from the following entities and/or persons on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, as defined under the
Act, as per the details below:

Nature of fund | Name of Amount Name of the Relationship with | Nature of | Remarks, if
taken involved (in Company Transaction any
the lender Lakhs) subsidiary, joint
venture, For which fund
associate utilized
Term Loan Financial 7,458.64 Hydra Trading | Wholly owned | To meet -
Institutions Private Limited | Subsidiary financial
Obligation
Term Loan Financial 1,647.20 Vijal  Holding | Wholly owned | To meet -
Institutions and Trading | Subsidiary financial
Company Obligation
Private Limited
Term Loan Financial 304.50 Upnishad Wholly owned | To meet -
Institutions Trustee Subsidiary financial
Advisory Obligation
Services
Private Limited




(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

X. (a)In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

X1.

Xii.

Xiil.

X1v.

XV.

XV1.

did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud
by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government by
the auditors of the Company in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, during the year or up to the date of this report.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under section 406(1) of the Act and thus
reporting under paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable.

The transactions entered by the Company with related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Act, the details of all such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company, in determining nature, timing and extent of our audit procedure.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, reporting as per paragraph 3(xv) of
the Order is not required.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
The Company has obtained Certificate of Registration [COR] under sub-section 45-IA of RBI
Act, 1934 as Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Core Investment
Company [CIC].




(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance a.ctivities
without having a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016(“Directions™) by the Reserve Bank of qula and
the registration has been obtained by the Company as CIC. Further, the Company continues to
fulfill the criteria of a CIC.

(d) As informed by the Company, the Group to which the Company belongs has no other CIC
as part of the Group.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses for the current and the immediately preceding

financial year amounting to Rs. 1,635.14 Lakhs and Rs. 4,499.22 Lakhs respectively.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,

reporting under clause (xviii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets

XX.

and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, and considering market value of
quoted investments and representation that finance will continue to be made available to the
company by its promoters as mentioned in Note No. 23 of Standalone Financial Statement,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence, reporting
under clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

For J H Mehta & Co
Chartered Accountants

FRN 106227W

CA Naitik Mehta
Partner

NI-AAX

Membership No: 130010
Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/06/2024

UDIN: 2 4 1300\0RK EHIKAATRT



SMITI HOLDING AND TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704
Balance Sheet asat 31st March,2024

[Rs. in Lakhs]

Faricilars Noyte N Asat31st March As at 31st March
; 2024 2023
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
o Pptsontini 2 205,00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 (40,767.27) (39,083.54)
(40,562.27) (38,878.54)
2 | Non-current liabilities
(a) Long term Borrowings 4 1,47,759.00 1,69,935.00
(b) Long term Provisions 5 232.51 224.56
1,47,991.51 1,70,159.56
3 | Current liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings 6 1,04,205.00 68,344.00
(b) Other Current Liabilities 7 7,194.89 6,934.69
(c) Short-term Provisions 8 9.52 4.21
1,11,409.41 75,282.90
2,18,838.65 2,06,563.92
IL ASSETS
) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipments
(i) Property, Plant and Equipments 9 106.79 5.03
(ii) Capital work- in- progress - 1,692.95
(b) Non-current Investments 10 1,54,434.24 1,51,256.62
{c) Long-term Loans and Advances 11 - 30.60
(d) Other non-current assets 12 2.72 4.90
1,54,543.75 1,52,990.10
(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments 13 406.06 -
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 14 1,272.05 2,626.70
(c) Short-term loans and advances 15 52,099.42 50,904.69
(d) Other current assets 16 10,517.37 42.43
64,294.90 53,573.82
2,18,838.65 2,06,563.92
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date
For ] HMehta & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106227W

CA Naitik Mehta
Partner
Membership No. 130010

Place: Mumbai

Date: 2 8 JUN 2024

{

For and on behalf of Board of
Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

s

7

J

Vita ]. Dani
Managing Director
DIN:00032396

Place: Mumbai

Date: 94 JUN 204

;ﬁkul Manj‘eﬁxwar *

Director

.«: A /’;\DIN 07896723
//3,”\
2
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SMITI HOLDING AND TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

) ’ CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704
“‘Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

[Rs. in Lakhs]

. Pa rtic;ilars ? Note N For the year ended For the Year Ended
> e . €N0- | 31stMarch2024 | 31stMarch,2023
,046.55
1 Revenue from operations 17 25,318.05 lzl3 (7)52 >
2 Other Income 18 401.2 ,758.
3 Total Income 25,719.31 19,.805.09
4 Expenses:
Employees benefits expenses 19 96.64 90.13
Finance cost 20 22,757.21 18,883.53
Depreciation & amortization expense 9 48.60 5.64
Operating and other administrative expenses 21 1,392.58 755.39
Total Expenses 24,295.04 19,734.70
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
5 |B4) 1,424.27 70.39
6 Exceptional items - N
7 Profit before tax (5-6) 1,424.27 70.39
8 Provision for - Current Tax 3,108.01 4,409.00
- Short Provision for Tax (Earlier Years) - 166.25
9 Profit/(Loss) after tax (7-8) (1,683.74) (4,504.86)
10 Earnings per equity share [in Rs.] 22
(1) Basic / Diluted (82.13) (219.75)
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 1

As per our Report of even date
For ] H Mehta & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106227W

CA Naitik Mehta
Partner
Membership No. 130010

Place: Mumbai

Date: 2 8 JUN 2024

For and on behalf of Board of
Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

*

;}?l:&l'ﬁgn)%sgwar

Director
DIN: 07896723

Vita J. Dani
Managing Director
DIN:00032396

Place: Mumbai
Date: 94 juN 20
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SMITI HOLDING AND TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704
" Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March,2024 Y z ]
[Rs. in Lakhs]
For the Year ended 31st March, 2024 I Por the Year ended 31st March,2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Profit before Tax 1,424.27 70.39
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 48.60 5.64
Finar.lc.e Cost 22,75:.;; 18(,&:2;.;3)
Provision for Standard assets ’ (8,617.21)
Profit on Sale of Investments - )
Profit on Sale of fixed assets /Capital WIP (212.03) -
Operating Profit before working capital changes 24,022.83 10,202.48
Adjustments for changes in :
Other Receivables (10,521.88) 35,071.45
Other Payables 9.55 170.05
Finance Cost Paid (22,498.06) (16,781.89)
Increase /(Decrease) in fixed deposits more than 3 months 1,996.95 (2,297.00)
Cash Generated from operations (6,990.62) 26,365.09
Income Tax Paid [Net of Refund] (4,047.67) (4,355.77)
Net Cash Flow from operating Activities (11,038.29) 22,009.31
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments (150.64) (7.63)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments 0.07 -
Purchase of Capital WIP (74.34) (786.06)
Sale of Capital WIP 1,804.18 -
Purchase of Investments (3,474.51) (92,580.40)
Sale of Investments 296.89 44973.74
Purchase of Mutual Funds (28,524.55) (22,011.02)
Sale of Mutual Funds 28,118.50 26,353.91
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (2,004.41) (44,057.45)
CASH FL.OW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Proceeds from Borrowings 26,374.00 27,650.00
Repayment of Borrowings (11,645.00) (4,015.00)
Loan from Director 95.00 2.67
Repayment of Loan to Director (939.00) (1,537.67)
Redemption of Optionally fully Converible debentures (200.00) -
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 13,685.00 22,100.00
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 642.30 51.86
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 329.70 277.84
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 972.00 329.70
Notes :
1) The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the "Indirect Nethod" as set out in AS 3 - 'Cash Flow Statements’.
2) Previous year's figures have been recast / restated wherever necessary.
3) Bank fixed deposits more than 3 months classified in other current assets, hence shown under cash flow from operating activities
As per our Report of even date :
For ] HMehta & Co For and on behalf of Board of
Chartered Accountants Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited
Firm Regn. No. 106227W
pe
Vb, " Gd £ d
CA Naitik Mehta Vita J. Dani Gekul Manjeshivar
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 130010 DIN:00032396 DIN: 07896723
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 2 8 JUN 2024 Date: 78 JUN 02




SMITTHOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.
a)

b)

Basis of preparation of financial statement

Corporate Information ‘
Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited (the Company) is a private limited
company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies {\ct,1956.
The Company is engaged in Investments in shares and securities. The Company is a core
investment company (CIC) - non deposit taking non-banking financial institution and has
obtained Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India as a Non-Banking Financial
Company as NBFC-CIC-ND-SI.

Basis of Accounting:
The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost

convention on accrual basis of accounting to comply with the accounting standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) in India requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilities on the
date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.

Investments

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term
investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the
management. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The comparison
of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each category of investments. Profit and
loss on sale of investments is determined on a first in first out (FIFO) basis.

Lease Accounting

Assets taken on operating lease:

Lease rentals on assets taken on operating lease are recognised as expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on straight line basis

Assets given on operating lease:

Lease rentals on assets given on operating lease are recognised as income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on straight line basis in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of the assets. Other borrowing costs are recognised as expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from sale of stock in trade is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards
of ownership to the buyer. Revenue from service is recognised on rendering of services to
customers. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis. e

& /;W“EE;-.ME\EMA
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SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

F. Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

i) Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
Depreciation. Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date
is shown as Capital Work in Progress.

ii)  Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment has been provided on written down
value method on pro-rata basis, based on the useful life prescribed under schedule 11

of the Companies Act, 2013
G. Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are amortised on straight line basis over the licence period.
H. Employee Benefits

Long Term Employee Benefits:
(i) Defined contribution plan

The Company has defined contribution plan for post-employment benefit i.e. Provident
Fund under which the Company contributes to a government administered Provident
Fund on behalf of its employees and has no further obligation beyond making its
contribution. The Company's contributions to the above fund are charged to the
revenue.

(ii) Defined benefit plan

The Company has un-funded defined benefit plans namely Gratuity and Leave
encashment covering its employees, the liabilities in respect of which are determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation at the year-end using projected unit credit method.

I. Provision for Taxation
Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in

accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the
assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual
certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet
date to reassess realisation.

J. Provisions and Contingencies
The Company creates a provision when there exists a present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of
resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect Wh\
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. J’«»\,/\\




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

K. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

L. Earnings per equity share
The basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the

year by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share [diluted EPS], the net profit or loss for
the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of share
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all diluted potential equity share. The
diluted potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless
they have been issued at a later date.

M. Segment

The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. Investments, which has similar risk
and returns for the purpose of AS 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act,2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Company
operates in a single geographical segment i.e. domestic.




Note 2 :

Note 3:

Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

hare Capital Rs. in Lakhs
Asat31stMarch, 2024 | = Asat31stMarch2023

Authorised Shares T

20,50,000 [P/y: 20,50,000] equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 205.00 205.00
1,00,000 [P/y: 1,00,000] Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 10.00 12.88
50,000 [P/y:50,000 JUnclassified shares of Rs. 10 each > 3:88 220:00
20,50,000 [PY: 20,50,000] Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 205.00 205.00
Total 205.00 205.00

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Year

Reconciliation of number of shares

No. of shares Rs. in Lakhs

No. of shares Rs. in Lakhs

Equity shares at the beginning of the year 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00
Changes during the Year - - - -
Equity shares at the end of the year 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00
Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
- Dani Finlease Private Limited 20,50,000 100.00% 20,50,000 100.00%

As per records of the Company, including its Register of Shareholders/Members and other declarations received from Shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal ad beneficial ownership of shares.

Terms / rights attached to equity shares

the shareholders.

The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company after distribution to
preference shareholders. However, no preference shares exist in the Company. The distribution wilt be in proportion to number of equity shares held by

Details of Holding company and shareholders holding more than 5 % of the company.

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Promotor Name

No. of Shares %

No. of Shares %

Dani Finlease Private Limited and its nominee

20,50,000 100.00%

20,50,000 100.00%

There is no buy back/ bonus shares issued during the period of five years immediately preceeding reporting date.

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

As at 31st March, 2023

Promotor Name No. of Shares % No. of Shares %

Dani Finlease Private Limited and its nominee 20,50,000 100.00% 20,50,000 100.00%

Reserves and Surplus ) [Rs. in Lakhs]

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March,2023

Profit & Loss Account Balance B
Balance at the beginning of the year (39,083.54) (34,578.68)
Add/(Less) : Profit/(Loss) for the period (1,683.74) (4,504.86)
Balance at the end of the Period (40,767.27) (39,083.54)
Total (40,767.27) (39,083.54)




Note 4:
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(03]
(iii)

(iv)

Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

Lgng -Tgrm Borrgwing;

Asat3lst
March,2023

Asat31st
March 2024

Secured

Term loan # 2,36,964.00 1,69,735.00

Less: Current Maturity of Long Term borrowings ' 89,205.00 -
[Refer Note (i,ii,iii)] 1,47,759.00 1,69,735.00

Unsecured

a. Debentures
20,00,000 [PY: 20,00,000] Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10/-

each [OFCD] - 200.00
[Refer Note (iv)]
Total 1,47,759.00 1,69,935.00

# - Term loan carried interest rate of 6.65 % to 10.25 % per annum (Previous Year: 6.95% to 10.40% p.a.)
~ Default in tems of repayment of Principal and Interest - NIL (Previous Year: Nil)

Secured long term borrowings are the borrowings against pledge of non-current investment in equity shares of Asian Paints
Long terms borrowing are secured by Corporate Guarantee and Mortgage of Property at Atlhambra, Mumbai of our
subsidiary ie Hydra Trading Private Limited

Long terms borrowing are secured by Corporate Guarantee and Mortgage of Property at Signature Island,BKC,

Mumbai of our subsidiary ie Vijal Holding and Trading Company Private Limited upto 15.4.2024

Unsecured Debenture :

During the current year, upon the completion of 11th Anniversary of Subscription, the Company has excersied its option to
redeem the entire amount of OFCD. The issue of OFCD were subject to the following:

Face Value and Issue Price of OFCD is Rs 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) per Debenture at par

The Holders of the OFCD (OFCD Holders) shall not be entitled to any interest on Debentures
The OFCD Holders shall have an option, excisable at any time from the date of subscription by the Investor to the OFCDs
(Subscription Date), to convert the entire OFCDs into equity shares of the Company

The OFCD shall be convertible into such number of Equity Shares of the Company, as would result in the OFCD holders holding,
in the aggregate 90.703% (Ninty Point Seven Zero Three Per cent), of the entire issued and paid up Capital of the Company

The Equity Shares of the Company allotted to the OFCD Holders on conversion of the OFCDs shall rank pari passu with, and
shall have the same rights, as the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

The OFCDs shall be freely transferrable to any third party subject to applicable law and in compliance with all applicable
rules and regulations then in force.

The Company shall have the option, exercisable at any time between the 9th (ninth) anniversary of the Subscription Date
and the 11th (eleventh) anniversary of the Subscription Date, to redeem the entire amount, but not a part of, the OFCDs.

Any OFCDs which are have neither been redeemed nor converted and which are outstanding as at the 11th (eleventh)
anniversary of the Subscription Date shall be mandatorily redeemed by the Company.

Upon the conversion of the OFCDs in accordance with the terms mentioned hereof, the Company shall deliver to the Investor, share
certificates representing the Equity Shares resulting from the conversion of the OFCDs (Conversion Shares). The Conversion

Shares when issued and allotted in accordance with the terms of Subscription Agreement entered into between the Company and the
Inevstor, will be (a) duly and validly issued and allotted as full paid, in compliance with the applicable law; and (b) freg of p.nY

all encumbrances of any nature whatsoever. Any stamp duty or fee payable on the issuance of such Conversion Shares khall be\ 7 N
borne by the Company

N




Note5:

Note 6 :
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(i)

Note 7 :

Note 8:

Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

Long Term Provisions

As at 31st March
' 2024

[Rs in Lakhs]

As at 31st March,2023

Provision for Gratuity 17.63 15.16
Provision for Leave Encashment 6.48 5.7 823
Contingent Provision against Standard assets 208.40 203.6
Total 232.51 224.56
Short -Term Borrowings [Rs in Lakhs]
As at 31st March ' ‘
2024 As at 31st March,2023
Secured
Term loan ## 15,000.00 67,500.00
[Refer Note (i)]
Current Maturity of Long Term borrowings 89,205.00 -
Unsecured
a. Loans from Related Parties
Directors - 844.00
[Refer note (ii)]
Total 1,04,205.00 68,344.00

Term loan carried interest rate @ 7 % to 9.90 % p.a.(Previous Year: 7% to 9.60% per annum)
Default in terms of repayment of Principal and Interest - Nil (Previous Year: NIL)
The secured short term borrowing and current maturity of long term borrowings are against pledge of non

current investments in Equity Shares of Asian Paints Limited

Unsecured Loan from Director carries Nil rate of interest and repayable on demand

Other Current Liabilities

[Rs. in Lakhs]

Asat 23;;”"“" | Asat 315t March 2023

a. Other Liabilities —

Interest accrued but not due 6,568.19 6,309.05

Statutory dues 616.09 499.42

Provision for expenses 941 42.29

Security deposits 1.20 0.60

Provision for tax - 83.32
Total 7,194.89 6,934.69

Short Term Provisions

[Rs. in Lakhs]

As at 31stMarch

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

2024 |
4.88 0.22
4.64 3.99

As at 31st March,2023

Total
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Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

: Non Current Investments
éa rticﬁla.lrs As atMarch 31st, 2024 ‘As at March 31st,2023
i : .No.of Shares Rs.in Lakhs No. of Shares Rs. in Lakhs
s i —— e ]
Quoted
Investment in Equity Shares
-Company in which relative of one of the director has
significant influence
(a) Asian Paints Limited 5,17,67,638 74,166.80 5,53,39,068 74,463.69
[ 35,71,430 shares [P.Y.: Nil] transferred to its wholly owned
subsidiary during the year ]
Unquoted
Investment in Equity Shares
In Subsidiaries
[a] Hydra Trading Private Limited 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
[b] Vijal Holding and Trading Company Private Limited 20,50,000 205.51 20,50,000 205.51
[c] Upnishad Trustee Advisory Services Private Limited 30,00,000, 300.00 - -
In Associates
[a] Addverb Technologies Limited 1,16,947| 5,660.92 1,16,947 5,660.92
In Other
[a] Hiren Holdings Private Limited 1,375 200.50 1,375 200.50
[b] Hiren Holding Private Limited [Partly paid Shares}) 106 62.01 - -
Investment in Debentures
In Subsidiaries
[a] 9.75 %[P.Y.:0.01%] Compulsory Convertible
Debentures
Hydra Trading Private Limited 60,000 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
Investment in AIF units
Asiana AIF 13526.832 13,837.50 10715.3116 10,725.00
Total 1,54,434.24 1,51,256.62
Aggregate Market Value of Non Current Quoted Investment is Rs. 14,73,695.23 Lakhs (P.Y.Rs. 15,28,271.37 Lakhs)
2 Agreegate NAV ofASIana AIF is Rs.15,121.89 Lakhs [P.Y.: Rs 10,725.00 Lakhs]
3
i} Of the above Investments, followiriis details of Pledge of Shares
Name of the Company Pledge of No. of Equity Shares of Asian
Paints Limited
Current Year | Previous Year
for Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private limited 1,81,96,000 1,99,00,400
for Wholly owned subsidiary [Hydra Trading Private Limited]) 76,47,000 67,75,000
Total 2,58,43,000 2,66,75,400
n rm -L n _ Rs. in Lakhs
, i i As atMarch 31st, 2024 As at March 31th;2023
Unsecured, Considered goods
Advances - Capital expenditure - 30.60
Total - 30.60
. Other Non Current assets [Rs. in Lakhs)
" , As at March 31st, 2024 ; 1 Asat March 31th;2023
Unsecured, Considered goods
Security deposit - Office premises 2.72 4.90
Total 2.72 4.90
Note 13 : Current Investments ‘
Name of Body Corporate Asat March 31st, 2024 Asiat March 31,2023
. = No.ofUnits | Rs.'in Lakhs No. of Units Rs. in Lakhs
Unquoted
Investments in Liquid Mutual Funds
Aditya Birla SunLife Liquid Fund- Growth - Regular plan [formerly known as
Aditya Birta Sun Life Cash Plus) 50,040.15 192.30
ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund - Growth 60,477.53 213.76 o2
Total 406.06

Aggregate NAV of Current unquoted Investment in Liquid mutual fund is Rs.407.30 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. Nil)




Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

Note4: Cashapd Cach Bquivalents _ Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31st March 2024| Asat 31st March;2023
[a] Cash in hand - R
[b] Balances with banks:
On Current accounts 1.45 47.21
On fixed deposits with bank [maturity less than 3 months) 970.55 282.49
Other bank balance
[c] On Fixed deposit with bank * 300.05 2,297.00
Total 1,272.05 2,626.70
* Lien against bank overdraft of Rs.250 lakhs [P.Y: Rs.250 lakhs]
Note 15 : -Loans Al [Rs. in Lakhs]
: . e Asat31st March2024 | Asat March 315t March
Unsecured, Considered goods
Term deposits - Subsidiary Companies* 52,099.42 50,904.69
Total 52,099.42 50,904.69
* Term deposits carries interest - 9.75% pa.[PY- Nil]
Note16: _Other Current Assets [Rs. in Lakhs]
P‘* g
As at 31stMarch 2024 ] -As at 315t Mareh,2023 |
Other receivables 34.71 2.50
Loan to Staff 2211 2491
Interest accrued but not due on Fixed deposit 5.38 9.42
Interest receivable on loans & advances to subsidiary companies 9,594.19 -
GST input credit 4.63 5.59
Advance income tax [net of provision for taxation] 856.34 -
Total 10,517.37 42.43
Note17: Revenue from Operation
[Rs. in Lakhs
Asat31stMarch 2024 | Asat31st March,2023
{a] Interestincome
- from loans and advances to subsidiary companies 10,660.22 -
- from Fixed deposit with bank 33.59 34.07
[b] Dividend received
[i] from Non Current Investments 14.70 -
- from Company in which relative of director has significant
influence 14,609.51 11,012.47
Total 25,318.02 11,046.55
Note 18:  Other Income Rs. in Lakhs
Asat31stMarch2024] Asat31stMarch 2023
[a] Others
Profit on Sale of Investments 187.66 8,617.21
Rent received 1.55 1.20
Other Income 0.06 0.25
Excess Provision for Standard assets w.back - 139.88
Profit on Sale of fixed assets 212.03 -
Total 401.29 8,758.54
Note 19 : lo enses Rs. in Lakhs
Asat31stMarch 2024  Asat31stMarch2023
Salaries 74.33 69.91
Gratuity 7.13 3.59
Leave Encashment 1.36 1.78
Staff Welfare Expenses 13.82 14.86
Total 96.64 90.13




Note 20 :

Note 21:

Note 22:

Note 23 :

Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024

Finance Cost [Rs. in Lakhs]
Asat31stMarch, 2024] As at 31st March,2023 |

Interest on Term borrowing 22,476.70 ~ 18,493.55

Interest on Others 0.10 15.87

Processing fees / Redemption premium etc. 280.41 374.11

Total 22,757.21 18,883.53

erating and other Administrative Expen _ [Rs. in Lakhs]

As at 31st March, 2024l Asat31st March}2023; '

itor'sr nerati

- For Audit fees 7.13 5.25
- For Tax audit fees - 2.27
- For Taxation matters - 1.06
- For Certification and Other services 1.05 1.83
- For out of pocket exp - 0.30
Office Rent 7.94 23.08
6.11 10.70

Repairs and Maintenance

Insurance Premium 243 2.96
Donation 1,282.79 607.30
Professional Expenses 33.01 66.03
Travelling Cost 11.07 13.74
other statutory expenses 0.24 0.25
Miscellaneous Expenses 36.04 20.62
Provision for Standard Assets 4.78 -

Total 1,392.58 755.39

Earning per Share

Basic earning per share [EPS] is calculated by dividing the profit after tax for the year attributable to equity holders
of company by the weigted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The Company did not have

any potentially dilutive securities.

As at 31st March, 2024} Asat31st March,ZOZB
Profit after tax for the period [Rs. In Lakhs] (1,683.74) (4,504.86)
weighted average number of equity shares [No.'s] 20,50,000 20,50,000
Earning per share basic and diluted [Rs.] (82.13) (219.75)
Face value per equity share [Rs.] 10.00 10.00
Going Concern

The Company has accumulated losses in excess of its Paid up capital as at the balance-sheet date.
However,the financials statements have been prepared on a going concern basis considering
market value of quoted investmetns and finance will continue to be made available to the

company by its promoters.
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SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85191MH2012PTC230704

24, Contingency Liabilities:

a. Pledge of holding of Investments of 76,47,000 (P.Y.:67,75,000) Equity Shares of Asian
Paints Limited to secure borrowing made by its wholly owned subsidiary.

b. The Company has undrawn capital commitment towards investments in Asiana
Alternative Investments Funds [Asiana AIF] of Rs. 1162.00 lakhs [P.Y.:Rs. 4275.00

lakhs].

c¢. Unpaid call on rights issue of equity investments in Hiren Holding Pvt Ltd. of Rs.76.30
lakhs[ P.Y.:Rs. nil].

25. Related Party Disclosures, as required by AS-18, 'Related Party Disclosures' are given
below :

1. Relationship:

(i) Holding Company /LLP
Cronus Merchandise LLP [Ultimate holding LLP]
Dani Finlease Private Limited [Immediate Holding Company]

(i) Entities where close family members of Director have control / significant influence
Asian Paints Limited

(iii) Entities where Director / Close family members of Director have control / significant
influence and where transactions have taken place during the year:

11Sports Private Limited

ELMS Sports Foundation

Hiren Holding Private Limited

Asiana Alternative Investments Fund [AIF] [wef :17.3.2023]
Dani Foundation (Section 8 Company)

(iv) Directors

Mrs. Vita ]. Dani

Mr. Hiren Gandhi

Mr. Satyen Gandhi

Mr. Gokul Manjeshwar
Mr. Sohel K Shikari

(v) Subsidiary Company

Hydra Trading Private Limited

Vijal Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

Upnishad Trustee Advisory Services Private Limited [w.e.f.: 11.03.2024]

(vi) Associates

Addverb Technologies Ltd.

Fourth Frontier Technologies Private Limited [w.e.f. 13.07.2021 & upto 17.03.2023]
Smart Express Private Limited [w.e.f. 24.06.2021 & upto 17.03.2023]

(vii) Relatives of Directors
Jalaj A Dani

Mudit ] Dani

Smiti ] Dani

Jalaj Dani HUF




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: UB5191MH2012PTC230704

Related Party Transactions for F.Y.: 2023-24 & 2022-23

[Rs. in Lakhs]]

Entities where Director / Subsidiary Company Directors & its relative
Close family members of
Director have control /
Particulars significant influence and
where transactions have
taken place during the year:
2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Loan Given - - 9410.34 7,724.45 - -
Repayment of Loan - - 8215.61 42,654.28 - -
given
Dividend Received 14621.09 11,012.47 - . - -
Interest Received - 0.25 10660.22 - - -
Rent Received 1.30 1.20 0.25 - - -
Income from AIF 26.50 - R N z
Donation Paid 716.40 233.00 - - - N
Purchase of 3174.51 10,725.00 300.00 - - -
Investments
Purchase of CCD - - - 60,000.00 - -
Redemption of OFCD 200.00 - . - "
Sale of Investments - 20,083.03 296.89 - - -
Sale of Capital WIP - - 1954.28 -
Deposit received 0.30 - 0.30 - - .
Deposit returned - - - .
Loans Taken during - - - 95.00 2.67
the year
Repayment of Loan - - - 939.00 1,537.67
Taken
31st March
Deposit payable 0.90 0.60 0.30 - - -
Other payable - - - . - -
Loan Taken - - - - - 844.00
Balance Receivable- - - 61,693.62 50,904.80 - -
Loan
Optionally Fully - 200.00 - - .
Convertible
Debentures [OFCD]
Issued




Smiti Holding & Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd.
Notes to Financial Statements
Disclosure in respect of transaction which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the
same type with related parties during the year [Rs. in Lakhs]
2023-24 2022-23
Loan Given
Hydra Trading Pvt. Ltd 7,458.64 7,672.75
Vijal Holding and Tr. Co. P. Ltd. 1,647.20 51.70
Upnishad Trustee advisory services Pvt Ltd 304.50 -
9,410.34 7,724.45
Repayment of Loan given
Hydra Trading Pvt. Ltd 5,727.18 42,626.48
Vijal Holding and Tr. Co. P. Ltd. 2,188.43 27.80
Upnishad Trustee advisory services Pvt Ltd 300.00
8,215.61 42,654.28
Dividend Received
Asian Paints Limited 14,609.51 11,012.47
Asiana AlIF 11.58
14,621.09 11,012.47
Interest received
Hydra Trading Pvt. Ltd 9,392.38 -
Vijal Holding and Tr. Co. P. Ltd. 1,267.83 -
Fourth Frontier Pvt Ltd - 0.25
10,660.22 0.25
Rent received
ELM Sports Foundation 0.50 0.60
11sports Pvt Ltd 0.50 0.60
Upnishad Trustee advisory services Pvt Ltd -
Dani Foundation [Section 8 Company] 0.30
1.30 1.20
Income from Capital Gain
Asiana AIF 26.50 -
26.50 -
Sale of Capital WIP
Mrs. Vita J. Dani 1,954.28 -
1,954.28 -
Donation Paid
ELM Sports Foundation 716.40 233.00
716.40 233.00
Purchase of Investments -Equity Shares
Asiana Alternative Investments Fund {AIF] 3,112.50 10,725.00
Hiren Holding Pvt Ltd - 62.01 -
Upnishad Trustee advisory services Pvt Ltd 300.00 -
Purchase of Debentures
Complusory Convertible Debentures
Hydra Trading Pvt Ltd - 60,000.00
3,474.51 70,725.00
Sale of Investments
Addverb Technologies P. Ltd. - 10,302.75
Fourth Frontier Technologies Private Limited - 9,780.22
Smart Express Pvt. Ltd. - 0.07
Upnishad Trustee advisory services Pvt Ltd 296.89 -
296.89 20,083.04 |




Smiti Holding & Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements

same type with related parties during the year

Disclosure in respect of transaction which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the

[Rs. in Lakhs]

2023-24 2022-23
Redemption of Debentures -OF
Cronus Merchandise LLP 200.00 -
200.00 -
Deposit received
Dani Foundation [section 8] 0.30 -
Upnishad Trustee advisory services Pvt Ltd 0.30 -
ELMS Sports Foundation 0.30 -
11sports P Ltd 0.30 -
1.20 -
Loan Taken
Mrs. Vita]. Dani 95.00 2.67
95.00 2.67
Repayment of Loan Taken
Mrs. Vita J. Dani 939.00 1,537.67
939.00 1,537.67




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

26. Segment Information

The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. Investments, which has similar
risk and returns for the purpose of AS 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. The Company operates ina single geographical segment j.e. domestic.

27. Foreign Exchange Transactions
2023-24 2022-23
Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

28. Disclosure as per Section 186 of the Companies Act,2013

The details of loans, guarantees and investments u/s: 186 of the Companies Act,2013
read with the Companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers] Rules,2014 are as follows:

a. Details of Investments made are given in Note 10.

b. Details of loans given by the Company in accordance with Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued there under:

[Rs. in Lakhs]

No. | Name of the Company Loans given | Loans repaid | Termsand Purpose/Utilisation by
during the year | during the | Condition the borrowers.
year s
1 Hydra Trading Private 7,458.64 5,727.18 | Interest To meet working
Limited charged as | Capital requirement &
per investments
agreement
2 Vijal Holding & Trading 1,647.20 2,188.43 | Interest To meet working
Company Private charged as | Capital requirement.
Limited per
agreement
3 Upnishad Trustee 304.50 300.00 | Interest To meet working
Advisory Services free Capital requirement.
Private Limited

c¢. Guarantees given by the company as follows:

1. Pledge of holding of Investments of 76,47,000 (P.Y.:67,75,000) Equity Shares of Asian
Paints Limited to secure borrowing made by its wholly owned subsidiary.

2. The Company has undrawn capital commitment towards investments in Asiana
Alternative Investments Funds [Asiana AIF] of Rs. 1162.50 lakhs [P.Y.:Rs. 4275.00
lakhs].

3. Unpaid call on rights issue equity investments in Hiren Holding Pvt Ltd. of Rs.76.30
lakhs[ P.Y.:Rs. nil].

29. There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues,
which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 2024. This information as
required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis
of information available with the Company.




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85191MH2012PTC230704

30. Lease

In accordance with the Accounting standard AS-19 Lease
Details of future lease payments under non cancellable operating lease are as under

Particulars For the year | Fortheyearended
ended 31.3.2024 | 31.3.2023 [Rs.in
[Rs. in lakhs] lakhs])

Lease payment recognized in the statement of 7.94 23.08

Profit & Loss

The total future minimum lease payment under
non cancellable operating lease for each of the
following periods:

1) Not later than One year 4.60 5.11
2) Later than One year but not later than five 15.66 -
year .

31. Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax Asset is not recognized as it is not probable that there will be sufficient future
taxable business profit.

32. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A. Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss
under contribution to provident and other funds as under:

Rs. in Lakhs
For the year ended 31st | For the year ended
March,2024 31st March,2023
Employers Contribution to 4.85 4.34
Provident fund
B. Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity (unfunded) - as per Actuarial Valuation
Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31st [ As at 31st
March,2024 March,2023
Reconciliation of Opening and Closing
balances of Defined Benefit
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the 15.38 11.80
beginning of the year
Interest Cost 1.15 0.85
Current Service Cost ' 1.04 2.59
Liability Transferred out / Divestments
Actuarial (Gains)/loss on obligation due to - -
change in Demographic assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/loss on obligation due to 0.39 (0.32)
change in financial assumptions
Actuarial (Gain) /loss on obligation due to 4.55 0.46
experience
Present value of Benefit Obligation at the
end of the year




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

As at 31st | As at 31
March,2024 March,2023
Net liability recognised in the Balance-sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation (22.51) (15.38
Fair value of plan assets —
Net liability Il"ecognised in the Balance-sheet (22.51) (15.38
As at 31st | As at 3154‘\
March,2024 March,2023
Expenses recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 1.04 2.59
Interest cost on benefit obligation 1.15 0.85
Net actuarial loss recognised in the year 494 0.14
Net benefit expenses 7.13 3.59
Actuarial assumptions As at 31st | As at 31st
March,2024 March,2023
Retirement age 58 years 58 years
Discount rate 7.47 % p.a. 7.47 % p.a.
Salary escalation rate 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.
Attrition rate 1.00% p.a. 1.00% p.a.
Morality Rate Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2012-14) Urban

Amount recognised in current year and previous four years are as follows: -

Gratuity[Unfunded] | As at 31st| As at 31st| As at 31st{As at 31st|{As at 31t
March,2024 | March,2023 | March,2022 March,2021 | March,2020

Present value of (22.51) (15.38) (11.80) (7.90) (12.14)

Defined Benefit

Obligation

Plan Assets - - - - -

[Deficit]/Surplus (22.51) (15.38) (11,80) (7.90) (12.14

Experience 4.55 0.46 3.98 (9.55) (1.63)

adjustment on Plan
Liabilities
[Loss/(Gain)]

Experience
adjustment on Plan
assets

a)

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation take into

account inflation, seniority, promotion, and other relevant factors including supply
and demand in the employment market.

b)

The discounting rate is considered based on market yield on government bonds

having currency and terms consistent with the currency and terms of the post-
employment benefit obligations.

C. Other long term benefits

The liability towards compensated absences for the year ended 31st March,2024.
on actuarial valuation carried out by using Projected Unit Credit Method re,

lakhs).




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

33. Disclosures of Additional Regulatory Information required as per Schedule I1I Division I of the
Companies Act, 2013

33.1 The Company does not have any immovable properties.

33.2 The Company does not have any intangible assets.

33.3 The Company does not have Intangible assets under development.

33.4 The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the Corporation for holding any Benami property.

33.5 The Company does have borrowings from banks or financial institutions.[refer note

4 & 6 ) which has been utilised for the purpose it was availed.

33.6 The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or
other lender.

33.7 The Company has not entered any transactions with companies struck off under section
248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

33.8 The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with
ROC beyond the statutory period.

33.9 The Company has complied with number of layers of companies, as prescribed under
clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017.

33.10 During the period, no scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the competent
Authority in terms of section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, accordingly the
aforesaid disclosure are not given, since there are no such transaction.

33.11 The Company does not have advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

33.12 The Company does not have received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded
in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

33.13 The Company does not have any transactions not recoded in the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment
under the income tax Act, 1961.

33.14 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during
the financial year.

33.15 The Company has not donated any amount to political parties as per section 182(3).




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

income.

33.16 Ratio Analysis:
Sr.No. Ratios Ratio for FY Ratio for FY % of Formula
2023-2024 2022-2023 Change
1 Current Ratio 0.57 0.04 1323.55% | Current Assets / Current
Liabilities
2 Debt Equity Ratio (6.21) (6.13) 1.33% Total  Liabilities/Shareholder’s
equity
3 Debt Service coverage 0.69 0.85 (18.74)% | Earnings available for debt
Ratio service / Debt Service
4 Return on Equity Ratio 10.04 0.12 (64.68)% | Profit after tax/ average
shareholder’s fund
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Nil Nil Nil Cost of Goods sold /average
Inventory
6 Trade receivable Turnover Nil Nil Nil Net Credit Sales / Average Trade
Ratio receivable
7 Trade Payable Turnover Nil Nil Nil Net Credit Purchases / Average
Ratio Trade Payables
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio (0.42) (0.20) 109.96% | Net Sales / Average Working
Capital
9 Net Profit Ratio (0.07) (0.41) (83.78)% | Net Profit / Operating Revenue
10 Return on Capital 0.11 0.10 14.39% Earnings before interest and
Employed taxes / Capital Employed
11 Return on Investment 0.16 0.16 2.96% {MV(T1) — MV(TO) — Sum [C(t)]} /
{MV(TO) + Sum [W(t) * C(t)]}
Note:
1. Change in current ratio by 1323.55% due to increase in Current investment &
increase in short term borrowing.
2. Change in Return on Capital employed by 14.39 % due to increase in Profit before
interest and taxes.
3. Change in Net Capital Turnover ratio by 109.96% due to increase in current liabilities.
4. Change in Net profit ratio by (83.78)% due to increase in dividend income and other

34.The Company had issued Undefined letter of comfort to its subsidiaries stating that
finance will be continuing to be made available as and when required.

35. Movement of Provisions during the year

[Rs.in Lakhs]

Particulars

Standard assets

Non-Performing assets

Balance at the beginning

Reversed during the year

Recognised during the year

Balance at the end




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
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36. Additional Disclosure required by RBI:
The other disclosures in terms of RBI Master Direction for Non-Banking Financials
company -Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,2016 and Master Direction - Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,2016 have been given under Annexure I to these

Financial Statements:

Annexure - I
A. The disclosures as required by the RBI Master Directions has been prepared as per

Indian Accounting Standards as mentioned in RBI circular RBI/2019-
20/170/DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.N0.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated March 13,2020.




Smiti Holding and Trading Company Private Limited

Note no. 36

Disclosure of Details as required by RBI/DOR{NBFC)/2016-17/39 ie Master Direction - Core Investment Companies
[Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 dated August 25,2016 [updated as on October 5,2021]

Liabilities Side :
[Rs. in Lakhs]

Amount Outstanding as at Amount Overdue as at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loans and Advances availed by the CIC inclusive of interest
36(1) |accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) |Debentures:
Secured - - - -
Unsecured - 200.00 - R
(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*)
(b) |Deferred Credits - - - -
{c) [Term Loans - - - -
Secured ] 2,51,964.00 2,43,544.05 - -
(d) |Inter-corporate loans and Borrawing
Secured - - . .
Unsecured - - - -
{e} |Commercial Paper - - - -
{f) lother Loans (Specify nature): Loan from Director - 844.00 - -

Assets side :
[Rs. in Lakhs]

Amount Outstanding as at

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

36(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables

(other than those included in {4} below):
{a) {Secured - -
{b) [Unsecured 52,099.42 50,929.60

Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets
counting towards AFC activities

(i) |Lease assets including lease rentals

under sundry debtors: NiL NIL
(a) Financial Lease
(b) Operating Lease
(i) |Stock on hire including hire charges NIL NIL
under sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets
(i) {Other loans counting towards MNIL NIL
AFC activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than {a) above

36(3)

36(4) |Break-up of Investments:
Current Investments :
1 |Quoted:
(i) Shares : (a) Equity - -
(b) Preference - -
{ii} Debentures and Bonds - -
{iii) Units of mutual funds 406.06 -
(iv) Government Securities - -
{v) Others (Please specify) - -
2 |Unquoted:
(i) Shares : (a) Equity - -
(b) Preference - -

(i) Debentures and Bonds - -
{iii) Units of mutual funds - -
{iv) Government Securities - -
{v) Others (Please specify) - -

[A] 406.06 -




Long Term Investments:
1 |Quoted:
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 74,166.80 74,463.69
(b} Preference - -
(i) Debentures and Bonds - -
(iii) Units of mutual funds - -
(iv) Government Securities - -
{v) Others (Please specify) - .
2 |Unguoted:
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 6,429.94 6,067.93
(b) Preference " -
{if) Debentures and Bonds - -
Complusory Convertible Debentures 60,000.00 60,000.00
{iii} Units of mutual funds - -
(iv) Government Securities - -
(v) Others (Piease specify) - -
Investments in AIF 13,837.50 10,725.00
[B] 1,54,434.24 1,51,256.62
[A+B] 1,54,840.30 1,51,256.62
36(5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:
For FY-2023-24 [Rs. in Lakhs]
Category Amount net of Provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1]Related Parties**
(a) Subsidiaries - 52,099.42 52,099.42
(b} Companies in the same group - - -
(c) Other related parties - - -
2|Other than related parties - 22.11 22.11
Total 52,121.54 52,121.54
For FY-2022-23 [Rs. in Lakhs]
Category Amount net of Provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1|Related Parties**
(a) Subsidiaries - 50,904.69 50,904.69
{b) Companies in the same group - - -
(c) Other related parties - - -
2|Other than related parties - 24,91 24.91
Total 50,929.60 50,929.60




36(6)

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted

and unquoted): [Rs. in Lakhs]
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Cat Market Value / Break- | Book Value (Net of | Market Value / Break- | Book Value (Net
egory up or fair value or NAV Provision) up or fair value or NAV of Provision)
Related Parties**
.51 48,019.12 60,206.51
(a) Subsidiaries- Unquoted 31,711.15 60,506
. 0,325.11
(b) Companies in the same group 15,99,814.76 80,090.23 16,53,532.50 8
{c) Other related parties
Investments in Alternative Investments Funds [AIF] 15,121.89 13,837.50 10,725.00 10,725.00
[a]Other than related parties
Unquoted
Investments in Equity Shares - - - -
Investments in Preference Shares - - - -
Investments in Mutual Funds - - . N
Total 16,46,647.80 1,54,434.24 17,12,276.62 1,51,256.62

Note:-

1) Market Value of Quoted Investment are taken at 26 week average Market Rate.

2) Market Value of Unquoted Investment are taken at Book Value.
3) Market Value of Investment in Mutul Fund & AIF are taken at NAV as on 31/03/2024 (for Previous year NAV was taken as on 31/03/2023)

36(7)

Other information

[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars As at March 31,2024 | As at March 31,2023
Amount Amount

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

Net Non-performing Assets

(a) Related parties

{b) Other than related parties

Assets acquired in satifisation of debt




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
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36(8) Investments

[Rs. in Lakhs]

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Value of Investments
(i) Gross Value of Investments
(a) In India 1,54,840.29 1,51,256.62
(b) Outside India - -
(ii) Provisions for Depreciation

(a) In India - -
(b) Outside India - -

(iii) Net Value of Investments
(a) In India 1,54,840.29 1,51,256.62
{b) Outside India ‘ - -
2 Movement of provisions held
towards depreciation on
investments
(i) Opening balance - -
(ii) Add: Provisions made during - -
the year
(iii) Less: Write-off / write back of - -
excess provisions during the
year
(iv) Closing balance - -

36(9) Derivatives
1) Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap: The Company has not traded in Forward

Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Derivative during the financial year ended 31st March
2024 Rs. Nil (Previous Year ~ Nil)

2) Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivatives: The Company has not traded in

Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivative during the financial year ended 31st March
2024 Rs. Nil (Previous Year Nil)

36(10) Securitization

No securitization deal (including assignment deal) has carried out during the financial
year ended 31st March 2024 (Previous Year: Nil)




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
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36(11)

Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities as on March 31, 2024.

Rs. in Lakhs]

Particulars 1 8 15to Over1 Over 2 Over 3 QOver 6 Over1- Over | Over 5-years Total

to | to | 30/3 | months | months | months | months | yearup 3-

7 |1 1 upto2 | upto3 | upto6 | uptol to 3- years

d | 4 days | months | months | months year years up to

ay | d Syear

s | ay s

s
Advances - - - - - - - - - - .
Investments - - 406.05 - - - - - 1,54,434.24 | 154,840.29
Borrowings* - - | 8705 - | 30,000 | 53,000 | 12,500 92,709 | 5,050 50,000 2,51,964
Foreign - - . - - - - - - - -
Currency
assets
Foreign - - - - - - - - - - -
Currency
liabilities
*excluding interest on borrowing
Maturity pattern of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities as on March 31, 2023.
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars 1 8to 15to | Over Over 2 Over Over 6 Over 1- Over 3- Over 5- Total

to 14 30/3 1 months 3 months year up years years

7 days 1 mont | upto3 | mont | uptol to 3- up to

d days | hsup | months | hsup year years Syears

ay to2 to 6

S mont mont

hs hs

Advances - - - - - - - - - - -
Investments - - - - - - - - | 1,51256.62 | 151,256.62
Borrowings* - | 2500 7,500 - | 58344 84,900 85035 - 2,38,279
Foreign - - - - - - - - - - -
Currency
assets
Foreign - - - - - - - - - -
Currency

liabilities

*excluding interest on borrowing
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36(12) A. Exposure to Real Estate Sector [Rs. in Lakhs]
# Category As at As at
31/3/24 31/3/23
a) Direct Exposure

1. | Residential
Lending secured by mortgages on residential - -
property that is or will be occupied by the
borrower or that is rented; (individual housing
loans up to Rs 15 Lakhs may be shown
separately)

2. | Commercial Real Estate - -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial - -
estates (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, industrial
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.) Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

3. | Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities - -
(MBS) and other securitized exposure
i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real estate - -

b) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on - -
NHB and HFCs
Through Wholly owned subsidiary 3,759.82 34,097.50
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 3,759.82 34,097.50

Note: 1] Loan of Rs. 38,897.00 lakhs [P.Y: Rs. 37,165.53 lakhs] given to wholly owned
subsidiary out of which Rs.3,759.82 lakhs [PY:Rs.34,097.50 lakhs] utilised towards real
estate sector.

B. Exposure to Capital market
[Rs. in Lakhs

Sr. No.

Particulars

As at
31/3/24

As at
31/3/23

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity
oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
exclusively invested in corporate debt.

1,40,596.74

1,40,531.62

il

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or
other securities or on clean basis to individuals for
investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units
of equity oriented mutual funds

lii

Advances for any other purposes where shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security

Iv

Advances for any other purposes to the extent
secured by the collateral security of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or

"?\
/(“ 2 TA\tf

7




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

units of equity oriented mutual funds ie where the
primary security other than shares / convertible
bonds/ convertible debentures /units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the

advances.

v Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers - -
and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and
market makers.

vi Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security - -

of shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or
on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution
to the equity of new companies in anticipation of
raising resources

vii = | Bridge loans to companies against expected equity - -
flows/ issues '
viii Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs - -

in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds

ix Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading - -
X All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds:

(i) Category |

(ii) Category Il 13,837.50 10,725.00

(iii)  Category IlI

Total exposure to capital market 88,004.30 85,188.69

C. Details of financing of parent company products : None

36(13) Miscellaneous

1) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators:
a. Ministry of Corporate affairs
2) Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators: No penalties have been imposed by
RBI or other regulators during the year. (Previous Year: NIL)

3) Rating assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year :
Nil

4) Postponements of revenue recognition: Current year: NIL (Previous Year: NIL)

36(14)Provisions and Contingencies
Provision and Contingencies shall be presented as under:
[Rs. in Lakhs]

Breakup of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ Current Year Previous Year
shown under the Profit and Loss Account

Provisions for depreciation on Investments - -

Provision towards NPA - -

Provision made towards Income tax 3,108.01 4,575.25
Other Provision and Contingencies [with - -
details]
Provision for Standard Assets 4.78,4@\ (139.87)
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A

iz

2( mumsal )|
)%'/ &
(/4’5' * “”’\3

)

e N
: :




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

36(15) Concentration of Advances and NPAs.

1) Concentration of Advances:

[Rs. in Lakhs]

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Total term deposit to twenty largest borrowers 61,693.62 50,904.69
(including interest accrued)*
o Of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 100% 100%
advances of the Company
*Total term deposit given to wholly owned subsidiaries.
2) Concentration of NPAs:
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Total Exposure to top five NPA accounts Nil Nil
36(16) Disclosure of customer complaints
# Particulars 2023-2024 2022-
2023
1 | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year Nil Nil
2 | No. of complaints received during the year Nil Nil
3 | No. of complaints redressed during the year Nil Nil
4 | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil Nil

Disclosures in terms of RBI/2020-21/24 DoR (NBFC) (PD) CC.N0.117/03.10.001/2020-21 dated

13th August,2020, have been given under:

36(17) Components of ANW and other related information

[Rs. in Lakhs]

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
i) | ANWas a % of Risk weighted assets [%] 67.55 70.70
ii) | Unrealised appreciation in the book 15,24,223.24 15,77,712.39
value of quoted investments
iii) | Diminution in the aggregate book value - -
of quoted investments
iv) | Leverage Ratio [%] 0.48 0.42
36(18) Investments in other CIC’s - Rs. Nil
36(19) Off Balance Sheet Exposure
: [ Rs.in Lakhs]
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Off balance sheet exposure 87,662.00 68,000.00
ii) Financial Guarantee as a % of total off 100.00% 100.00%

balance sheet exposure

iii) Non-Financial Guarantee as a % of total off- - -
balance sheet exposure

iv) Off balance sheet exposure to overseas - -
subsidiaries

v) Letter of Comfort issued to any subsidiary* * *

The Company had issued Undefined letter of comfort to its subsidiaries stating that ﬁnarce\ ’IIJw
be continue to be made available as and when required. CCRRT =y

‘\-/J




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

36(20) Business Ratio
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Return on Equity (0.04) 0.12
[RoE][%]
Return on Assets [RoA] (0.00) (0.02)
Net profit per employee (420.93) (1,126.21)
[Rs. in Lakhs]

36(21) Overseas Assets [for those with Joint Venture and Subsidiaries abroad)

Name of the Joint
Venture /Subsidiary

Other Partner in the JV

Country

Total Assets

Not Applicable

36(22) Concentration of NPAs

[AmtRs.in Lakhs] | Exp

osure as a % of total assets

Total Exposure to top five NPA
accounts

36(23) The following shall be disclosed by the CIC with regard to group entities that are
not consolidated in the CFS:

Sr. | Particulars
No.
1 Name of entity Asian Paints Ltd | Hiren Holding and
(Standalone Financials) Trading Co Pvt Ltd
2 Type of business Manufacturing, Selling Investments in Shares
and Distribution  of and securities
Paints, coatings, products
related to home décor,
bath fittings & providing
related services
3 Size of its assets [Rs. in Lakhs] 25,98,190 28,368.84
4 Debt-Equity ratio [%] 0.005 -
5 Profitability:
[a]Profit after Tax [PAT][Rs.
in Lakhs]
FY-2023-24 5,32,155 898.85
FY-2022-23 4,10,018 599.36
[b] Earning Per Share [EPS] 55.49 538.14
6 Nature and Type of exposure | Investments in Equity Investments in Equity
7 Total exposure of CIC towards 74,166.79 262.51
non-financial business [Rs. in
Lakhs]
8 Loans and advances to Nil Nil
firms/companies in which
directors are interested
9 Investments by the loanee of Nil Nil
the CIC in the shares of Parent
company and group
companies
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SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

36(24) Disclosure of details as required by RBI/2019-20/88/DOR.NBFC (PD) CC.
No0.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated November 04,2019 regarding Liquidity Risk Management
Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment Companies

(i)Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowing)

Rs. in Lakhs]
Sr. No. of Significant Amount % of Total % of Total
No. Counterparties deposits Liabilities
1 7 2,51,964* NA 97.13

*This amount does not include interest on borrowing
Note: Total liabilities has been computed as Total assets less Equity share capital less Reserve
and surplus '

(ii) Top 20 large deposits

Sr. No. Counterparty Amount % of total
deposits

Nil

(iii) Top 10 Borrowing ( amounts to Rs.2,51,964 lakhs and 100 % of total borrowings)

(iv) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument / product

[Rs. in Lakhs]

Sr. Name of the instrument / product | Amount % of total
No. liabilities
1 Term loans 2,51,964 97.13
Total 2,51,964 97.13
Note:

- A “Significant instrument/product is defined as a single instrument/product or group of
similar instruments/products which in aggregate amount to more than 1% of the NBFC-
NDSI’s, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs.

v) Stock ratios:

Particulars %
(a)(i) Commercial Papers as a % of total public funds NA
(a)(ii) Commercial Papers as a % of total liabilities NA
(a)(iii) Commercial Papers as a % of total assets NA
(b)(i) Non-Convertible debentures (original maturity less than 1 year) NA
as a % of total public funds
(b)(ii) Non-Convertible debentures (original maturity less than 1 year) NA
as a % of total liabilities
(b)(iii) Non-Convertible debentures (original maturity less than 1 year) NA
as a % of total assets ‘
(c)(i) Other Short-term liabilities as a % of total public funds 41.69%
(c)(ii) Other Short-term liabilities as a % of total liabilities [note 1] 40.47%
(c)(iii) Other Short-term liabilities as a % of total Assets f,,;\:/;fd}j‘“ﬁ;\ .03%
!/ ;S{/ P ,\:‘é»\
;\ MUMMB A }g)
N
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SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

Note:

1. Total Liabilities has been computed as Total assets less Equity share capital less Reserve &
Surplus.

2. Other short-term liabilities computed as Short term borrowings, Other current liabilities and

short term provisions.
(vi) Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management

The Company’s Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the risk management framework. The Board of Directors has established the Asset
and Liability Management Committee (ALCO), which is responsible for developing and
monitoring risk management policies.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. The risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Company’s activities.

37. The following additional information (other than what is already disclosed elsewhere) is
disclosed in terms of RBI Circular DOR.CRE.N0.60/03.10.001/2021-22 dated October
22,2021 on ‘Scale Based Regulation (SBR):

A Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs, which inter-alia envisages certain specific
disclosures read with circular no.DOR.ACC.REC.N0.20/21.04.018/2022-23 dated April 19,2022
for “Disclosures in Financial Statements -Notes to Accounts of NBFCs”.

a. Sectoral exposure
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Sector As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Total Gross Percentage | Total Gross Percentage
Exposure NPAS of Gross { Exposure NPAS of Gross
(includes on NPAs to | (includes NPAs to
balance total on balance total
sheet and exposure sheet and exposure
off-balance in that | off-balance in that
sheet sector sheet sector
exposures) exposures)
1.Agricultural - - - - - -
and  Allied
activities
2. Industry - - - - - -
3. Services - - - - - -
4.Personal - - - : - - -
Loans
5.0thers 1,39,837.73 - - | 1,18,904.69 - -
Term deposit
to
subsidiaries




SMITI HOLDING & TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65191MH2012PTC230704

b. Intra group exposures:
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Sr.No. | Particulars As at March |As at  March
31,2024 31,2023
1 Total amount of intra-group exposures 1,21,693.62 1,10,904,.69
2 Total amount of top 20 intra-group 1,21,693.62 1,10,904,.69
exposures
3 Percentage of intra-group exposures to - -
total exposures of the NBFC/CIC on
borrowers/customers
C. Unhedged foreign currency exposures : Nil

d. Related Party Disclosure

i) Related party transactions for the year ended -
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(v) Disclosure of complaints

1) Summary information on Complaints received by the NBFCs from Customers and from
the Office of ombudsman

Since we are non deposit taking Core investments Company [CIC] and we do not have
any Customer interface. Hence, this is not applicable to us.

2) Top five grounds of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers

Since we are non deposit taking Core investments Company [CIC] and we do not have
any Customer interface. Hence, this is not applicable to us.

(vi) Breach of Covenant

During the year ended March 31, 2024, there is no instance of breach of covenant of loan availed
or debt securities issued (applicable if any) by the company.

(vii) Divergence in Asset Classification and Provisioning *

a) the additional provisioning requirements assessed by RBI exceeds 5 percent of the
reported profits before tax and impairment loss on financial instrument for financial

year 2023-24 : Nil

b) the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI exceeds 5 percent of the reported Gross
NPAs for financial year 2023-24: Nil
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38.Previous year’s figures regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date
Fonp J H Mehta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Smiti Holding and Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd.
FRN: 106227W
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